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Georges Island, for many years the key to the defense of Boston Harbor i 
is an irregular oval, about 1200 by 1800 feet, containing 40 acres. It is 
located at the throat of the harbor, almost midway between its northern 
and southern arms.

The construction of Fort Warren began in 1834 under the direction of 
Lt. Col. Sylvanus Thayer of the Corps of Engineers. Finally completed 
during the Civil War, the post was a bastioned star fort, built mostly of 
Quincy granite. Its outer walls (eight feet thick and 600 to 666 feet in 
length) enclosed a parade ground of some four acres. Casemate guns 
(thirty 32 pounders) protected Front No, 1 ( See plan), the principal front, 
while howitzers armed the bastions. The great balance of the fort's 
armament (mainly 8-inch and 10-inch Columbiads) stood on the parapets of 
the other fronts, on the great earthen coverface that protected Front No.2 
and Front No. 3, and on the ravelin enfilading the ship channel from out­ 
side Front No. 5. Fort walls were loopholed for musketry "ditch defense" 
at various points. Beneath parts of Front No. 1 and Front No. 3 were 
underground casemates, some serving as kitchens. The main sally port was 
through Front No. 3, entered over a bridge from the coverface.

In the post-Civil War period, Fort Warren underwent two notable periods 
of modernization. The first was in 1871-1876, when the recommendations of 
the Board of Engineers for adaptations "for heavy modern guns" were 
partially carried out, and the second in 1898-1899, when mounts for long 
range, disappearing coastal guns were constructed in Bastion B, along and 
in front of Front No. 1, and down from Bastion A, on the outside of the 
star fort. These later modifications are in evidence today, along with 
such other more recent survivals as the power plant on the outside of Front 
No. 4, where originally there was an earthen slope. Many interior arrange­ 
ments also post date the Civil War era. Basically and preponderantly, 
however, the star fort remains nearly the same structurally as it was 
during the middle 19th century.

Inside the star fort is a brick magazine with a slate roof of ancient 
vintage. Two other major structures are found outside the fort, a two- 
story brick hospital, probably built in the late 19th century, and a Mine 
Storage Building, which dates from World War I.

The Metropolitan District Commission administers the island and main­ 
tains a marina. Picnicking is permitted and limited facilities are avail­ 
able.
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Summary Statement

Located on Georges Island in Boston Harbor, Fort Warren, was one of 
the finest coastal fortifications built in the United States during the 
period 1816-1865. Begun in 1834 and finished about three decades later, 
it is considered the chief work of military engineer Sylvanus Thayer and 
the most important Civil War site in New England, because of its use as 
a prison for Confederate leaders, including James Mason and John Slide11 
of the Trent affair and Alexander Stephens, the Vice President of the 
Confederacy. Somewhat modified during succeeding wars, the fort remains 
basically intact. Administered by the Metropolitan District Commission 
of Massachusetts, the fort is open to visitors during the summer months 
and is accessible only by boat.

Fort Warren

The earliest known date of habitation for Georges Island, the site 
of Fort Warren, is 1628. Two centuries later, in 1825, the United States 
acquired it from the City of Boston, and in 1826 began developing the 
island. When completed in about 1863, Fort Warren became the principal 
fortification in Boston Harbor and remained so until its final abandonment 
following World War II.

Fort Warren is considered the chief engineering work of Sylvanus 
Thayer (1785-1872)   sometimes known as the "Father of the Military 
Academy"  who from 1833 to 1863 was in charge of the construction of 
the fortifications at the entrance of Boston Harbor and of the improve­ 
ment of harbors on the New England doast. Authority on American coastal 
fortifications, Dr. Raymond Lewis, regards Fort Warren as one of the 
finest forts built as a part of "The Third System of Defense" completed 
in this country between 1816 and 1865.

Fort Warren is generally recognized as the most significant Civil 
War site in New England, because of its use as a prison for important 
Confederate officers and civilian sympathizers. Among the prisoners 
kept in the casement rooms of the fort were James Mason and John Slidell. 
The Confederate commissioners were on their way to England in November, 
1861, when they were seized from the Trent by Captain Charles Wilkes of 
the U.S.S. San Jacinto. News of the seizure prevdked war fever in Britain,
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Frank Barnes, Fort Warren, Mass., Surplus Property Investigation and Report 
(NFS, April, 1958)

Edward Rowe Snow, Historic Fort Warren (Boston. 1941*

Shurcliff & Merrill, Landscape Archi 
Island and Fort Warren, Boston ]

tects, History and Master Plan, Georges
larbor (Boston, 1960)
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8. Significance - continued

but the crisis passed when Secretary of War Seward ordered the release of 
the envoys after a month at Fort Warren. Other notables confined in the 
fortress were Southern generals Simon Bucker (captured at Fort Donelson) 
and Richard Ewell,and, immediately after the war, the Vice President of the 
Confederacy, Alexander Stephens.

The United States deeded Fort Warren to the Metropolitan District 
Commission of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in 1958.
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